

UDIT SHAH

44 Wolverton Street, Avondale, Auckland
+64- 274975074
uditshah15@gmail.com

PERSONAL STATEMENT

I am Udit Shah, I want to work in the field of IT while continuing to learn and expand my knowledge of emerging web technologies.

HIGHLIGHTS

Experience: 2+ years' in Web application / Web Designing
Languages: PHP, AJAX, HTML 5, CSS 3, BOOTSTRAP, JAVASCRIPT
CMS: WORDPRESS
Designing Tools: Photoshop CC
Programming Tools: Net Beans, Adobe Dreamweaver CC, Atom., Notepad ++
Promotion: Search Engine Optimization (Basics), Hootsuite
Add-ons: MS-OFFICE
Networking Skills: Troubleshooting & maintenance of PCs, Installing of various software, Installation of device drivers & hardware components.

STRENGTHS

- Innovative thinker and eager to try new things.
- Able to handle pressure.
- A self driven person.
- Honest, responsible, disciplined, hard working.

EDUCATION

Graduate Diploma in Computing (Software Development) [Feb 2017 to Pursuing]
Unitec Institute of Technology, Auckland, New Zealand

Bachelor's Degree – B.C.A [2011 – 2014]
The Maharaja Sayajirao University, Vadodara, India

Senior Secondary Education [2011]
D.R. Amin Memorial School, Vadodara, India

High School Education [2009]
Vidyakunj High School, Vadodara, India

EXPERIENCE

Website Designer The Pacific Society for Reproductive Health	[August 2017 to till]
Website Designer Satva Design Studio	[June, 2014 to Oct, 2016]
Web Application Developer Jeen Infotech	[Nov, 2016 to Feb, 2017]

ROLES & RESPONSIBILITIES AS WEB APPLICATION DEVELOPER

- Discussing a detailed program specification with clients
- Finding the possible solutions to anticipated problems
- Work as a part of team
- Combining all parts of the program and testing them
- Conducting tests using sample data and installing the program
- Evaluate and increase the program's efficiency
- Adapting the program to new requirements
- Updating, repairing and modifying the existing software

ROLES & RESPONSIBILITIES AS WEB DESIGNER

- Meeting clients to identify their needs and liaising with them.
- Designing sample page layouts including text size and colours.
- Registering web domain names and organising the hosting of the website.
- Search engine optimisation.
- Testing the website to ensure it is working.
- Researching current design trends.

HOBBIES

- Photography
- Yoga
- Meditate
- Reading fictions